MMUA'sRESPONSE TO ACCC PRELIMINARY VIEW

The MMUA Board of Directors met yesterday and inter alia agreed to make the following
submission to the ACCC in response to the Commission's Preliminary View. The directors have
asked me to thank all those members who assist in both the May and September round of
Members Meetings, and by follow-up written comments as we put together our submission.
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Friday 27 Septenber 2002

Ms Margaret Arblaster

Gener al manager

Transport and Prices Oversight

Australian Conpetition and Consuner Conmi ssion
Fax 03 9663 3699

Dear Ms Arbl aster
Australian Postal Corporation - Pricing Proposal

Response to Prelimnary View, Septemnber 2002

Fol | owi ng consultation with our nenbers over the past few weeks since the
Prelimnary View was issued and nmade available to them | am pleased to advi se
that Major Mail Users (MMJA) has agreed to accept the proposals set out
therein by the Conmission wth the foll owi ng comments:

(1) there is an anomaly in respect to the C ean Miil/ Unbarcoded Residue
proposal (see bel ow);

(2) we would wi sh to coment on any substantive changes to the Draft
Notification insofar as they would i npact on Bul k PreSort Mil should
Australia Post inits response to the Prelimnary View raise such matters.

CLEAN MAI L AND UNBARCCDED RESI DUE

In nenbers neetings to discuss firstly the Draft Notification (May) and
subsequently the Prelinminary View (Septenber), there was very strong support
fromour nenbers for the C ean Miil/Unbarcoded Residue proposals, viz:

| - Cean Mil
- Mediumup to 125mm 5nm t hi ck
- Broadbandi ng the 0-50g; 51-125g wei ght steps

Il - Unbarcoded Residue
- Mediumup to 125mm 5nm t hi ck
- Broadbandi ng the 0-50g; 51-125g wei ght steps.

We have had informal discussions with Australia Post regarding their C ean
Mai | proposals as set out in their Draft Notification in the context of that
proposal bei ng consi dered agai nst the Conm ssion's statenments (at page 151)
and Table 12.1 (page 152) relating to pricing and structure and, in

particul ar, the excellent value to the mailing industry that we believe would
flow fromthe introduction of the new Medium Letter - 5mm Maxi mum Thi ckness
category. The new category would al so provide Australia Post with better usage
of its barcode sorting equi pnent. We see benefits for both the mail industry
and Post .



G ven that there is real nerit in the proposal for this new category, and that
both Australia Post and MVUA nmenbers w sh to see it introduced, in our

di scussions with Post we have advised themthat if they were to return to the
Conmi ssion with a proposition that would ensure that there would be a revenue
neutral outcone for Post then MMUA woul d be pl eased to support Post in that
respect.

MMUA understands that it would be difficult for Post to extend the nedium
(5mM) category to Clean Mail and Barcode Residue if there were no equival ent
in PreSort and that it nmay be necessary al so to broadband the Medium Letter -
20mm Maxi mum Thi ckness category and introduce PreSort prices relevant to
existing prices to maintain relativity.

Yours sincerely, John Gllroy, Chief executive officer



